Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form C)

FourQ Technologies, Inc.
10203 Arcola Lane North
Stillwater, MN 55082
https://shiftposts.comy

Up to $617,976.66 in Series B Preferred Stock at $7.91
Minimum Target Amount: $9,998.24

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose yvour
entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In the event that we become a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we intend to take advantage of
the provisions that relate to "Emerging Growth Companies” under the JOBS Act of 2012, including electing to delay
compliance with certain new and revised accounting standards under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,



Company:

Company: FourQ Technologies, Inc.

Address: 10203 Arcola Lane North, Stillwater, MIN 55082
state of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: September 17, 2018

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $9,998.24 | 1,264 shares of Series B Preferred Stock
Offering Maximum: $617,976.66 | 78,126 shares of Series B Preferred Stock
Type of Security Offered: Series B Preferred Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: £7.91

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $585.34

*Maximum number of shares offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below,
Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering.

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEQ"), or his or her
successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of
substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive
notices and communications, (1i1) execute any instrument or document that the CEQ determines is necessary or appropriate
in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of
the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing, The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section
are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity,
will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy
will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

Lovalty Bonus | 5% Bonus Shares

As you have previously invested in FourQ Technologies, Inc., vou are eligible for additional bonus shares. Note: Loyalty
Bonus is awarded via investor email address.

Investment Incentives

Combao/Avid [nvestor Perk

Early Bronze

Invest 3585+ within the first two weeks and receive 10% bonus shares,
Early Silver

Invest 1,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 12% bonus shares.
Early Gold

Invest 32,500+ within the first two weeks and receive 15% bonus shares.
Early Platinum

Invest 35,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 17% bonus shares.
Early Diamond

Invest 10,0004 within the first two weeks and receive 20% bonus shares.

Volume-Based Perks

Tier 1 Perk
Invest 5585+ and receive an invitation to Private Investor Group.

Tier 2 Perk



Invest §,1000+ and receive: participation in group QnA with the founders

Tier 3 Perk

Invest 55,000+ and participate in the company's KPI tracking and analysis webinar + 3% bonus shares
Tier 4 Perk

Invest $10,000+ and listen in on the company Round table with industry leaders + 5% bonus shares

Tier 5 Perk

Invest 325,000+ and participate in company strategy session on market development + 8% bonus shares

Tier 6 Perk
[nvest $50,000+ and receive a one-on-one conference call with Founder + 15% bonus shares.

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the
minimum perk requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that,
when combined, meet the perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive non-bonus share perks due to tax laws., The
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal
financial gain on investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those non-bonus
share perks because they would be receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEnsine O ‘B

FourQ Technologies, Inc. will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed by investors that are
eligible for the StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. OWNer’s bonus. This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a
10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For example, it yvou buy 100 shares of Series B Preferred Shares at
$7.91 per share, you will receive 110 shares of Series B Preferred Stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares for 791. Fractional
shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share,

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investors' eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to
invest should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and
time of offering elapsed (if any). Eligible investors will also receive the Owner's Bonus in addition to the Loyalty Bonus and
aforementioned bonuses.

The Company and its Business

Company Overview

shiftPosts by FourQ Technologies, Inc. (a Delaware C-Corporation) is a software-as-a-service company aimed at the
healthcare industry that helps pharmacies and most any healthcare providers enable real-time, end-to-end workforce
management through its platform, ShiftPosts.

Any episode of Grey's Anatomy demonstrates the complexity of giving good patient care. The coordinator of a healthcare
facility needs the right person with the right skills in the right place at the right time. ShiftPosts’ workforce management
platform aims to make this simpler than ordering an Uber. On the Shiftposts platform planning and scheduling are intuitive,
the tools in use today are not. ShiftPosts changes that. Today, schedulers employ multiple inadequate tools like timecard
apps, custom spreadsheets, accounting platforms, and simple job posting platforms like “When I work”, Most start with
custom-developed spreadsheet forms. From that form, someone must transfer that data into accounting platforms which
extract schedule data for analysis. Because labor is typically 50% of overhead and overtime needs controlling, the
scheduling function becomes the main resource for tracking. Scheduling is not just time clocks and payroll. Healthcare has
hardline rules on whether the person scheduled has a verified record of their credentials, history of infractions, geographic
licenses, and identity on-premise. Think of schedules as information hubs that circulate information based on compliance
requirements to payroll and accounting, HR departments, department heads, and anyone with a situational demand.
ShiftPosts takes a holistic view of scheduling and provides a framework that contains verifiable proof-of-work history,
credentials, skills, and infractions — available in real-time and can be accessed by anyone who needs people and their
information instantly. We believe when you post shifts using ShiftPosts, scheduling goes from days to minutes, eliminating
a huge administrative burden on healthcare operations.

With ShiftPosts, all schedules, gaps, and talent needs are viewed from one screen. The deep knowledge required to pair
talent with locations is captured in one view, allowing coordinators to point & click people into place. [t's like baseball;



managers oversee a pool of talent that includes signed plavers and free agents. Every player knows the position at which
they excel and where they can pinch hit, but given the needs of the team, they may be plaving a different position or for a
different team tomorrow. When you manage permanent, part-time, and occasional workforce from one view, scheduling is
simplified. Publishing a schedule and accepting changes can be done without hesitation because you can always see who is
available, on vacation, missing qualifications, on the overtime threshold, etc. In fact, you can inventory skills and determine
what talent you have versus what's needed.

Corporate Structure

FourQ Technologies, Inc. was formed on September 17, 2018, in the state of Delaware. It has two wholly owned Canadian
subsidiaries Four() Technologies Canada Inc. and 1290007 -0 Canada, Inc..

Intellectual Property

Four() Technologies Inc. does not own nor have we applied for any intellectual property rights. We operate on a trade
secrets and industry know-how basis.

FourQ) Technologies, Inc. licenses its software to its subsidiaries and generates revenue through the licensing agreements.
Funds From Offering

All funds from this offering go to the US entity, FourQ Technologies, Inc. The funds from this offering will stay in the US
and will not migrate to the Canadian operation.

Competitors and Industry
Competitors

Staffing Agencies like NuWest, Atlas Staffing, and GHG represent the largest competitive segment we face along with the
multitude of recently launched mobile apps like Nursa, Nurse.com, Incredible Health, Shiftmed, etc. Additional competitors
include the IT sector, especially the large SW companies that handle HR compliance such as SAP, Oracle, WorkDay, etc. We
believe none of our competition improves the process, they just make it more complex and further burden the
administrative role. ShiftPosts takes a holistic view and makes the activity of staffing schedules easy. We automate the
admin side and take advantage of human know-how.

Industry

Our core market is healthcare, beginning with retail and hospital pharmacy operations, with plans of moving to well-
defined medical practices, such as anesthesiologists. From there we plan to expand to healthcare roles at the front lines,
including emergency medical services. The global healtheare staffing market was worth USD 33.81 billion in 2022.

We believe the global workforce has transformed into a “gig economy” especially in healthcare. People who work want
control, NOT to be controlled. This shift in workforce mindset puts the burden of finding and retaining valuable skills into a
whole new paradigm for healthcare operators. While job marketplaces have become commonplace, they don’t on their own
effectively solve the problem. Knowing you can work whenever yvou want and booking vourself at will is very different from
waiting to be “chosen” for a job. We believe the market needs a point of mediation that balances the needs and
requirements of both parties.

Current Stage and Roadmap

Current Stage

In the last year, we believe three major events have further proved our value to the market: 1) Our platform is now used by
the top five largest Rx providers in Canada. 2)The Company was recently featured as the Cover Story and identified as the
top staffing solution in Healthcare in HR Tech magazine for the CAN market. 3) In less than 3 years more than 70% of all Rx
and Hospital pharmacies in CAN are represented on the platform, wages have risen for workers on our platform by more
than 20% across all geographies, and the cost of skills acquisition reduced by 70%.

Today we can say that major pharmacy chains in Canada use ShiftPosts for their staffing needs. Those pharmacies include
McKesson, Rexall, Shopper’'s Drugmart, Loblaws, Sobey’s, Neighborly Pharmacies, and Savon Rx.

Future Roadmap

Focus and repeat: Today FourQ Technologies Inc. is focused on the Pharmacy Staffing sector of the Healthcare market. The
healthcare industry is aggressively shifting first interactions and many less invasive healthcare services into the pharmacy
sector. Le. 50% of flu vaccinations are now serviced through the pharmacy. Many other practices are soon to follow like
minor skin rashes and acne. Many large retail pharmacy organizations are now purchasing general practice physician groups
for exactly this reason. To staff for different services being offered through the pharmacy setting.

In Healthcare our next sectors of interest include specialty practices and virtual care businesses who must continually fill



roles when called. I.e. No hospital employs anesthesiologists. They are all on-call or as-scheduled physicians who must
organize and bill on an as-needed basis. The same is true for cardiologists. This follows how most hospitals operate. They
call specialty staff when they need them, if they can schedule ahead, but otherwise must request them last minute, High-
demand environments, where specialty skills are required at exactly the right time and represent a huge cost if required to
be present at all times, are where the platform can make an immense difference in the cost of operations. This applies in
particular to a number of other industries such as EPC {engineering, procurement, and construction) where electricians or
other trade-certified specialty skills only work when the building has advanced to a certain stage. The same applies to music
festivals and concerts, the aviation industry, and so on.

While we focus on Healthcare and its providers, we are also looking at scenarios where we can customize the functional
roles rather than white-label the platform for a variety of industries. The initial cost to enter a new market outside of
healthcare is relatively low but requires staffing with subject matter experts for market acceptance.

The Team

Officers and Directors

Name: Elizabeth Cooper
Elizabeth Cooper's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

& Position: Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer
Dates of Service: January, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for leading FourQ) Technologies' strategy and mission as well all aspects of corporate
development. Elizabeth does not currently receive salary compensation, but plans to receive $380,000 salary
compensation in the future.

Name: Dave McLean

Dave McLean's current primary role is with Emerging Therapy Solutions Inc. Dave McLean currently services 3-5 hours per
week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

# Position: Co-Founder , Board Member
Dates of Service: January, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for advisory on operations as needed. Dave does not currently receives salary
compensation for this role. Dave acted as Co-CEO from 2018 to 2019,

Other business experience in the past three years:

* Employer: Emerging Therapy Solutions Inc
Title: CEO
Dates of Service: January, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Overall financial and management responsibility reporting to the Board of Directors. Also serve as a
Director and investor.

Name: Patrick Fry

Patrick Fry's current primary role is with Retired. Patrick Fry currently services 3 hours per week in their role with the
[ssuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Board Member
Dates of Service: January, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Responsible for leading FourQ Technologies’ business and corporate development and other
advising.

Other business experience in the past three years:

« Emplover: Sutter Health
Title: CEO



Dates of Service: January, 2006 - January, 2019
Responsibilities: Management of the 2nd largest Healthcare provider in the US,

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company is
still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as
hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as "we”, "us”, “our”, or the "Company”) involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any
series B Preferred Stock should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to
indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the Company should research thoroughly any offering before
making an investment decision and consider all of the information provided regarding the Company as well as the following
risk factors, in addition to the other information in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not intended, and
shall not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial, financial, and other risks inherent in the investment
in the Company.

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet its projections. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
able to find sufficient demand for its product or service, that people think it's a better option than a competing product or
service, or that we will be able to provide a product or service at a level that allows the Company to generate revenue, make
a profit, or grow the business.

Any valuation is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are independently valued
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess, may not be
exact, and you may risk overpaying for your investment,

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment,
there will be restrictions on the securities you purchase. More importantly, there are a limited number of established
markets for the resale of these securities. As a result, if vou decide to sell these Series B Preferred Stock in the future, you
may not be able to find, or may have difficulty finding, a buyer, and you may have to locate an interested buyer when you do
seek to resell your investment. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the industry. However, that may
never happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment,

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment,
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the Series B Preterred Stock yvou receive. More importantly, there are limited
established markets for these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able
to find a buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the same or a similar industry. However, that may
never happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We may need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financings in the future, which may reduce the value of
your investment in the Company. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively impact operating results.
Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, preferences, and limitations as
needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred stock could be more advantageous to those investors than to the holders of
commeon stock or other securities. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the sale of Common Stock or any
other security, institutional or other investors could negotiate terms that may be more favorable than the terms of your
investment, and possibly a lower purchase price per security.

Management's Discretion as to Use of Proceeds

Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect to the
application and allocation of the proceeds of this offering. The Use of Proceeds described below is an estimate based on our
current business plan. We, however, may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net proceeds reserved
for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so.

Projections: Forward Looking Information
Any projections or forward-looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are



hypothetical and are based on management’s best estimate of the probable results of our operations and may not have been
reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections are based on assumptions that management believes are
reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and circumstances beyond
management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, and such variances may be
material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family members
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company (or their immediate family
members) may make investments in this offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on

the campaign page.

Minority Holder; Securities with Voting Rights

The Series B Preferred Stock that an investor is buying has voting rights attached to them. However, you will be part of the
minority shareholders of the Company and have agreed to appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEO™),
or his or her successor, as your voting proxy. You are trusting in management discretion in making good business decisions
that will grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation of our Company, you will only be paid out if
there is any cash remaining after all of the creditors of our Company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management's discretion. You are buying securities as a minority holder, and therefore must trust the
management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

Insutficient Funds

The Company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating needs and fulfill its plans, in which case
it may cease operating and result in a loss on your investment, Even if we sell all the Series B Preferred Stock we are offering
now, the Company may need to raise more funds in the future, and if unsuccessful in doing so, the Company will fail. Even
if we do make a successful offering in the future, the terms of that offering might result in your investment in the Company
being worth less, if later investors have better terms than those in this offering.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to disburse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors.
All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes
to be made to the offering terms, or to companies” businesses, plans, or prospects, sometimes with little or no notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C with the SEC, and
investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their
money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and will have
no such right.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expect

Our growth projections are based on the assumption that with an increased advertising and marketing budget, our products
will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at a faster rate than our current products have. It is possible that our new
products will fail to gain market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the new products fail to achieve significant sales
and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and adversely impact the value of your investment.

We face significant market competition

We will compete with larger, established companies that currently have products on the market and/or various respective
product development programs. They may have much better financial means and marketing/sales and human resources
than us. They may succeed in developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than us, or superior products
than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that competitors will not render our technology or products obsolete
or that the products developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed technologies. It should further be
assumed that competition will intensify.

We are an early stage company operating in a new and highly competitive industry

The Company operates in a relatively new industry with a lot of competition from both startups and established companies.
As other companies flood the market and reduce potential market share, Investors may be less willing to invest in a
company with a declining market share, which could make it more challenging to fund operations or pursue growth
opportunities in the future.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

Our business relies on a variety of third-party vendors and service providers, including but not limited to manufacturers,
shippers, accountants, lawyers, public relations firms, advertisers, retailers, and distributors. Our ability to maintain high-
quality operations and services depends on these third-party vendors and service providers, and any failure or delay in their
performance could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating results. We may have
limited control over the actions of these third-party vendors and service providers, and they may be subject to their own
operational, financial, and reputational risks. We may also be subject to contractual or legal limitations in our ability to



terminate relationships with these vendors or service providers or seek legal recourse for their actions. Additionally, we may
face challenges in finding suitable replacements for these vendors and service providers, which could cause delays or
disruptions to our operations. The loss of key or other critical vendors and service providers could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition, and operating results, and as a result, your investment could be adversely impacted
by our reliance on these third-party vendors and service providers.

The Company is vulnerable to hackers and cyber-attacks

As an internet-based business, we may face risks related to cybersecurity and data protection. We rely on technology
systems to operate our business and store and process sensitive data, including the personal information of our investors.
Any significant disruption or breach of our technology systems, or those of our third-party service providers, could result in
unauthorized access to our systems and data, and compromise the security and privacy of our investors. Moreover, we may
be subject to cyber-attacks or other malicious activities, such as hacking, phishing, or malware attacks, that could result in
theft, loss, or destruction of our data, disruption of our operations, or damage to our reputation. We may also face legal and
regulatory consequences, including fines, penalties, or litigation, in the event of a data breach or cyber-attack, Any
significant disruption or downtime of our platform, whether caused by cyber-attacks, system failures, or other factors, could
harm our reputation, reduce the attractiveness of our platform, and result in a loss of investors and issuer companies.
Moreover, disruptions in the services of our technology provider or other third-party service providers could adversely
impact our business operations and financial condition. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment,

The Company may be unable to maintain, promote, and grow its brand through marketing and communications strategies.
It may prove difficult for the Company to dramatically increase the number of customers that it serves or to establish itself
as a well-known brand. Additionally, the product may be in a market where customers will not have brand loyalty.

Failure to obtain new clients or renew client contracts on favorable terms could adversely affect results of operations.

The Company may face pricing pressure in obtaining and retaining their clients. Their clients may be able to seek price
reductions from them when they renew a contract, when a contract is extended, or when the client’s business has
significant volume changes. Their clients may also reduce services if they decide to move services to an alternate
methodology or return to traditional spreadsheets and messaging practices.. On some occasions, pricing pressure results in
lower revenue from a client than the Company had anticipated based on their previous agreement with that client. This
reduction in revenue could result in an adverse effect on their business and results of operations.

Further, failure to renew client contracts on favorable terms could adversely affect the Company's business.

The Company's contracts with clients generally run for several vears and include liquidated damage provisions that provide
for early termination fees. Terms are generally renegotiated prior to the end of a contract’s term. If they are not successful
in achieving a high rate of contract renewals on favorable terms, their business and results of operations could be adversely
affected.

The development and commercialization of the Company’s products and services are highly competitive.

It faces competition with respect to any products and services that it may seek to develop or commercialize in the future. Its
competitors include major companies worldwide. The market is an emerging industry where new competitors are entering
the market frequently. Many of the Company’s competitors have significantly greater financial, technical and human
resources and may have superior expertise in research and development and marketing approved services and thus may be
better equipped than the Company to develop and commercialize services. These competitors also compete with the
Company in recruiting and retaining qualified personnel and acquiring technologies. Smaller or early stage companies may
also prove to be significant competitors, particularly through collaborative arrangements with large and established
companies, Accordingly, the Company’s competitors may commercialize products more rapidly or effectively than the
Company is able to, which would adversely affect its competitive position, the likelihood that its services will achieve initial
market acceptance and its ability to generate meaningful additional revenues from its products and services.

The Company is subject to rapid technological change and dependence on new product development.

Their industry is characterized by rapid and significant technological developments, frequent new product introductions
and enhancements, continually evolving business expectations and swift changes. To compete effectively in such markets,
the Company must continually improve and enhance its products and services and develop new technologies and services
that incorporate technological advances, satisfy increasing customer expectations and compete effectively on the basis of
performance and price. Their success will also depend substantially upon the Company’s ability to anticipate, and to adapt
its products and services to its collaborative partner's preferences. There can be no assurance that technological
developments will not render some of its products and services obsolete, or that they will be able to respond with improved
or new products, services, and technology that satisfy evolving customers’ expectations. Failure to acquire, develop or
introduce new products, services, and enhancements in a timely manner could have an adverse effect on their business and
results of operations. Also, to the extent one or more of their competitors introduces products and services that better
address a customer’s needs, their business would be adversely affected.

The Company's business could be negatively impacted by cybersecurity threats, attacks, and other disruptions.

Like others in its industry, the Company may face advanced and persistent attacks on its information infrastructure where it
manages and stores various proprietary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to its operations. These attacks
may include sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software programs) and phishing emails that



attack its products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware
that are difficult to identify because they are not included in the signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning
programs. Experienced computer programmers and hackers may be able to penetrate the Company's network security and
misappropriate or compromise its confidential information or that of its customers or other third-parties, create system
disruptions, or cause shutdowns. Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that the Company produces or
procure from third parties may contain defects in design or manufacture, including "bugs” and other problems that could
unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure of the
Company's information infrastructure systems or any of its data centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions,
computer viruses, cyber attacks, employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could cause
breaches of data security, loss of critical data and performance delays, which in turn could adversely affect the business.

Evolving government regulations may require increased costs or adversely affect the Company’s results of operations.

In a regulatory climate that is uncertain, the Company’s operations may be subject to direct and indirect adoption,
expansion, or reinterpretation of various laws and regulations. Compliance with these future laws and regulations may
require the Company to change its practices at an undeterminable and possibly significant initial monetary and annual
expense, These additional monetary expenditures may increase future overhead, which could have a material adverse effect
on its results of operations. Additionally, the introduction of new services may require the Company to comply with
additional, yet undetermined, laws and regulations. Compliance may require obtaining appropriate state medical board
licenses or certificates, increasing security measures and expending additional 9 resources to monitor developments in
applicable rules and ensure compliance. The failure to adequately comply with these future laws and regulations may delay
or possibly prevent some of the products or services from being offered to Clients and Members, which could have a
material adverse effect on the business, financial condition and results of operations.

The Company does not currently hold any intellectual property and they may not be able to obtain such intellectual
property.

Their ability to obtain protection for their intellectual property (whether through patent, trademark, copyright, or other [P
right) is uncertain due to a number of factors, including that the Company may not have been the first to make the
inventions. The Company has not conducted any formal analysis of the “prior art™ in their technology, and the existence of
any such prior art would bring the novelty of their technologies into question and could cause the pending patent
applications to be rejected. Further, changes in U.S. and foreign intellectual property law may also impact their ability to
successfully prosecute their IP applications. For example, the United States Congress and other foreign legislative bodies
may amend their respective [P laws in a manner that makes obtaining [P more difficult or costly. Courts may also render
decisions that alter the application of IP laws and detrimentally affect their ability to obtain such protection. Even if the
Company is able to successfully register IP, this intellectual property may not provide meaningful protection or commercial
advantage. Such IP may not be broad enough to prevent others from developing technologies that are similar or that
achieve similar results to theirs. It is also possible that the intellectual property rights of others will bar the Company from
licensing their technology and bar them or their customer licensees from exploiting any patents that issue from the pending
applications. Finally, in addition to those who may claim priority, any patents that issue from the patent applications may
also be challenged by competitors on the basis that they are otherwise invalid or unenforceable.

Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates affect financial results in U.S. dollar terms.

A portion of the Company's revenues come from international operations. Revenues generated and expenses incurred by
international subsidiaries are often denominated in local currencies. As a result, consolidated U.5. dollar financial
statements are subject to fluctuations due to changes in exchange rates as the financial results of the Company’s
international subsidiaries are translated from local currencies into LS. dollars. The Company’s financial results are subject
to changes in exchange rates that impact the settlement of transactions in non local currencies.

The Company’s international operations could be affected by a variety of parameters.

These include currency fluctuations, capital and exchange controls, expropriation and other restrictive government actions,
changes in intellectual property legal protections and remedies, trade regulations and procedures and actions affecting
approval, production, pricing, and marketing of, reimbursement for and access to its products, as well as by political unrest,
unstable governments and legal systems and inter-governmental disputes. Any of these changes could adversely affect its
business. Many emerging markets have experienced growth rates in excess of the world’s largest markets, leading to an
increased contribution to the industry's global performance. There is no assurance that these countries will continue to
sustain these growth rates.

The Company's expenses will significantly increase as they seek to execute their current business model.

Although the Company estimates that it has enough runway for the next year, they will be ramping up cash burn to promote
revenue growth, further develop R&D, and fund other Company operations after the raise. Doing so could require
significant effort and expense or may not be feasible.

The Company projects aggressive growth.

If these assumptions are wrong and the projections regarding market penetration are too aggressive, then the financial
forecast may overstate the Company's overall viability. In addition, the forward-looking statements are only predictions.
The Company has based these forward-looking statements largely on its current expectations and projections about future
events and financial trends that it believes may affect its business, financial condition and results of operations. Forward-



looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other important factors that may cause actual
results, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements
expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements.

The Company has not filed a Form D for its offering of securities.

The SEC rules require a Form D to be filed by companies within 15 days after the first sale of securities in the offering
relying on Regulation D. Failing to register with the SEC or get an exemption may lead to fines, the right of investors to get
their investments back, and even criminal charges. There is a risk that a late penalty could apply.

The Company is overdue on its tax filings.

As of October 31, 2020, the Company has not yet filed its tax return for 2019, This could subject it to penalties, fines, or
interest changes, and which could indicate a failure to maintain adequate financial controls and safeguards. In particular,
the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) could impose the 10 Company with costly penalties and interest charges if the Company
has filed its tax return late, or has not furnished certain information by the due date. In addition, even if the Company has
filed an extension, if it underestimated its taxes, the IRS could penalize it. Potential tax consequences could adversely affect
the Company’s results of operations or financial condition. The estimated deferred tax assets of the Company at December
31, 2019 is shown in the Reviewed Financials in Exhibit B.

The Company has outstanding convertible debt.

The Company issued a total of thirteen and three convertible equity securities for cash proceeds of $493,402 and $181,598
between July 8, 2019 and December 31, 2019 and November 21, 2018 and December 31, 2018, respectively. During January,
February, June and July 2020, the Company has issued five convertible notes for proceeds of $225,000. The securities are all
convertible into preferred or common shares of the Company and mature on December 31, 2023. All securities may be
converted upon the following: (1) Upon the Company receiving cash of no less than $2,000,000 for the sale of the
Company's preferred stock, the security will be automatically converted into shares of preterred stock of the Company at a
price of the lower of 80% of the price paid for preferred stock as part of the $2,000,000 purchase, or the quotient of the
valuation cap (of $4,000,000) and the fully diluted capitalization of the Company, as defined in the individual agreements.
(2) Upon the sale, transfer, or other disposition of substantially all of the Company’s assets, the holder may elect to convert
the security into common or preferred shares of the Company at a price equal to the quotient of the valuation cap and the
fully diluted capitalization of the Company, as defined in the individual agreements. (3) Upon maturity, holders may elect at
any time to convert the security to preferred shares of the Company at a price equal to the quotient of the valuation cap and
the fully diluted capitalization of the Company, as defined by the individual agreements. The Company recognized an
interest expense of $65,500 and $18,000 during the year ended December 31, 2019 and period from September 17, 2018
{inception) to December 31, 2018, respectively.

The Company has participated in Related Party Transactions.

During the vears ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, two shareholders of the Company advanced funds for operations.
These advances are non-interest bearing. At December 31, 2019 and 2018, the amount of advances outstanding is $943 and
$279, respectively, and are recorded under "Advances - related party’ on the consolidated balance sheets in Exhibit B. The
Company issued two convertible notes to shareholders of the Company for Company expenses paid personally by
shareholders. These convertible notes have the terms as noted in Note 6 in Exhibit B for convertible debt with outstanding
balances amounting to $200,000 and $131,598 as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

The Company has not prepared any audited financial statements.

Therefore, investors have no audited financial information regarding the Company's capitalization or assets or liabilities on
which to make investment decisions. If investors feel the information provided is insufficient, then they should not invest
in the Company.

The reviewing CPA has included a “going concern” note in the reviewed financials.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements in Exhibit B have been prepared assuming the Company will continue
as a going concern, which contemplates the recoverability of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business. The Company has incurred losses from inception of approximately $866,701 which, among other factors, raises
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The ability of the Company to continue as a
going concern is dependent upon management's plans to raise additional capital from the issuance of debt or the sale of
stock, its ability to commence profitable sales of its flagship product, and its ability to generate positive operational cash
flow. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be required should the Company
be unable to continue as a going concern.

The outbreak of the novel coronavirus, COVID-19, has adversely impacted global commercial activity and contributed to
significant declines and volatility in financial markets.

The coronavirus pandemic and government responses are creating disruption in global supply chains and adversely
impacting many industries. The outbreak could have a continued material adverse impact on economic and market
conditions and trigger a period of global economic slowdown. The rapid development and fluidity of this situation precludes
any prediction as to the ultimate material adverse impact of the novel coronavirus. Nevertheless, the novel coronavirus
presents material uncertainty and risk with respect to the Funds, their performance, and their financial results.

You may have limited rights.



The Company may not have vet authorized preferred stock, and there is no way to know what voting rights those securities
will have in the future. In addition, as an investor in the Regulation CF offering, you will be considered a Non-Major
Investor (as defined below) under the terms of the notes offered, and therefore, vou have more limited information rights.

Intellectual property and Trade Secrets

The company does not currently hold any IP as it relates to its platform. It does however operate on industry expertise and
trade secrets which are difficult if impossible to patent or otherwise defend legally. It always possible that some entity may
try and duplicate the workflow, the platform look and feel and try to copy profiles. Todate we have defended and won issues
with competitors posting to our platform and then attempting to hire persons directly. To our benefit the work around
removes all the guarantees that the platform provides and dissuades our worker side from agreeing to those work arounds
and encourages them to report them to us. This is highly competitive arena where anyone may decide to try and enter the
market at anytime because they have access to either a Database of Healthcare workers or access to software developers.

The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment.

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, [P portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other changes which may result in adverse effects on your investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management’s review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

Intellectual Property and Proprietary Protection

Our success will be dependent in part upon our proprietary business methods and technology. We cannot be sure that the
measures that we undertake will be adequate to protect our proprietary business methods and technology, or that they
would preclude competitors from independently developing services and methods with functionality or features similar to
ours. We cannot be sure that the precautions we take will prevent misappropriation or infringement of our intellectual
property. It is possible that litigation will be necessary in the future to enforce our intellectual property rights, to protect

our trade secrets or to determine the validity and scope of the proprietary rights of others. Litigation could result in
substantial costs and diversion of our resources.

A successful raise of $500,000 before December 15, 2023, will result in immediate dilution to investors in this offering.

if the Company raises $500,000 or more in this offering before December 15, 2023, outstanding Convertible Notes will be
converted into Series B Preferred Stock, the same class of security being issued in this offering. This would result in
immediate dilution. This would result in immediate dilution. In other words, when the company issues more shares, the
percentage of the company that you own will go down, even though the value of the company may go up.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of any
class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Name[Number of Securities Owned Type of Security Owned|Percentage
Elizabeth Cooper [150,000 Common Stock 37.73%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized Common Stock, Series A Preferred Stock, Series B Preferred Stock, Convertible Notes-2018,
Convertible Notes-2019, Convertible Notes-2020, and Convertible Notes-2021. As part of the Regulation Crowdfunding
raise, the Company will be offering up to 78,126 of Series B Preferred Stock.

Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 10,000,000 with a total of 1,335,000 outstanding.
Voting Rights
One Vote Per Share
Material Rights
The total amount outstanding includes 345,000 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options issued.
The total amount outstanding includes 340,000 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options, reserved but unissued.
series A Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 800,000 with a total of 560,880 outstanding.
Voting Rights
There are no voting rights associated with Series A Preferred Stock.
Material Rights

The holders of Series A Preferred Stock have the following rights as summarized below. Please see Exhibit F for more
details.

Dividends

In the event that the Company makes any distributions or declares or pays any dividends upon the Common Stock or other
Junior Securities {(whether pavable in cash, securities, or other property), other than dividends payable solely in shares of
Common Stock, the Company shall also declare and pay to the holders of the Series A Shares at the same time that it
declares and pays such dividends to the holders of the Common Stock or other Junior Securities.

Liguidation Preference

In the event of a liquidation of the Company, the holders of Series A Shares shall be entitled to receive in cash, out of the
assets of the Company, an amount per Series A Share equal to the Stated Value ($1.00), plus all declared but unpaid
dividends thereon to the date fixed for distribution before any payment shall be made or any assets distributed to the
holders of the Common Stock or any other Junior Securities, but subject to payment owed to any Senior Securities
{including the Series B Shares) being paid prior to any payments to holder of Series A Shares.

Conversion Rights

Each Series A Share is convertible at the option of the holder thereof into shares of Common Stock, and shall automatically
be converted into such number of fully paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock as set forth below (1) at the time
of a Qualified Public Offering, or (2) in the event that holders of at least a majority of the Series A Shares then outstanding
consent to such conversion. “Qualified Public Offering” means a firm commitment underwritten public offering of Common
Stock, the aggregate public offering price of which is at least $15,000,000 (before deduction of underwriters commissions
and expenses), and the public offering price per share of which is not less than one hundred percent (100%) of the Stated
Value. The number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon either the optional or automatic conversion of Series A Shares
shall be equal to the quotient resulting from dividing the Stated Value by the conversion price then in effect (the
“Conversion Price™). The initial Conversion Price was $1.00 and is subject to adjustment from time to time for customary
anti-dilution adjustments.



Series B Preferred Stock
The amount of security authorized is 2,400,000 with a total of 224,328 outstanding.
Voting Rights

The Series B Preferred Stock is voting on an as-converted to Common Stock basis. Please see Voting Rights of Securities
Sold in this Offering below for additional information.

Material Rights

The amount outstanding does not include up to 1,604,214 shares that may be issued to convertible noteholders in the event
that the company raises $500,000 or more in this offering. Please see the convertible note entries in the company section
and the dilution section for additional information regarding the potential dilution to your investment.

Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the "CEO"™), or his or her
successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of
substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive
notices and communications, (1il) execute any instrument or document that the CEO determines is necessary or appropriate
in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of
the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section
are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, 5o long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity,
will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy
will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act of 19353 covering the offer and sale of Securities or the effectiveness of a registration
statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Securities.

Holders of Series B Preferred Stock have certain rights and preferences. Some are summarized below. Please see Exhibit F
for complete information.

Additional Voting Rights

In addition to voting on an as converted to Common Stock Basis, so long as any Series B Shares remain outstanding, the
Company shall not, without the prior written consent of the holders of at least a majority of the then outstanding Series B
Shares: (a) alter or change the rights, preferences or privileges of the Series B Shares; (b) increase or decrease the authorized
number of shares of Series B Shares; (¢) authorize, issue or enter into any agreement providing for the issuance (contingent
or otherwise), by reclassification or otherwise, of any capital stock or other equity securities which are senior to or on a
parity with the Series B Shares with respect to the payment of dividends, redemptions or distributions upon liquidation or
otherwise; or (d) by amendment of its certificate of incorporation or through any reorganization, transfer of assets,
consolidation, merger, dissolution, issue or sale of securities, or any other voluntary action, avoid or seek to avoid the
observance or performance of any of the terms to be observed or performed hereunder by this Company, but will at all times
in good faith assist in the carrying out of all the provisions of this section and in the taking of all such action as may be
necessary or appropriate in order to protect the rights of the holders of the Series B Shares against impairment.

Dividends

In the event that the Company makes any distributions or declares or pays any dividends upon the Common Stock or other
Junior Securities (whether payable in cash, securities or other property), other than dividends pavable solely in shares of
Commeon Stock, the Company shall also declare and pay to the holders of the Series B Shares at the same time that it
declares and pays such dividends to the holders of the Common Stock or other Junior Securities.

Liquidation Preference

In the event of a liquidation of the Company, the holders of Series B Shares shall be entitled to receive in cash, out of the
assets of the Company, an amount per Series B Share equal to the Stated Value ($7.91), plus all declared but unpaid
dividends thereon to the date fixed for distribution before any payment shall be made or any assets distributed to the
holders of the Series A Shares, the Common Stock or any other Junior Securities.

Conversion Rights

Each Series B Preferred Share is convertible at the option of the holder thereof into shares of Common Stock, and shall
automatically be converted into such number of fully paid and non-assessable shares of Common Stock as set forth below
(1) at the time of a Qualified Public Offering, or (2) in the event that holders of at least a majority of the Series B Shares then
outstanding consent to such conversion. “Qualified Public Offering” means a firm commitment underwritten public
offering of Common Stock, the aggregate public offering price of which is at least $15,000,000 (before deduction of
underwriters commissions and expenses), and the public offering price per share of which is not less than one hundred



percent {100%) of the Stated Value. The number of shares of Common Stock issuable upon either the optional or automatic
conversion of Series B Shares shall be equal to the quotient resulting from dividing the Stated Value by the conversion price
then in effect (the "Conversion Price”). The initial Conversion Price was $7.91 and is subject to adjustment from time to
time for customary anti-dilution adjustments.

Convertible Notes-2018
The security will convert into Series b preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Notes-2018 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $350,000.00

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023

Interest Rate: 10.0%

Discount Rate: %

Valuation Cap: £4,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Principal and accrued but unpaid interest (the Conversion Amount) is convertible into equity of the
company in the event of the closing of a qualified financing (equity sale of at least $2,000,000 of preferred stock) at lesser of
a conversion rate equal to 80% of the price paid in the qualified financing or the the share price determined based on a the
price per share that would be obtained by dividing the Valuation Cap (4,000,000) by the number of fully diluted shares of
capital stock of the Company measured immediately prior to the Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Notes-2018.

Convertible Notes-2019
The security will convert into Series b preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Notes-2019 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $325,000.00

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023

Interest Rate: 10.0%

Discount Rate: %

WValuation Cap: $4,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Principal and accrued but unpaid interest (the Conversion Amount) is convertible into equity of the
company in the event of the closing of a gualified financing (equity sale of at least $2,000,000 of preferred stock) at lesser of
a conversion rate equal to 80% of the price paid in the qualified financing or the the share price determined based on a the
price per share that would be obtained by dividing the Valuation Cap (4,000,000) by the number of fully diluted shares of
capital stock of the Company measured immediately prior to the Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Notes-2019.
Convertible Notes-2020
The security will convert into Series b preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Notes-2020 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $1,025,000.00

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023

Interest Rate: 10.0%

Discount Rate: %

Valuation Cap: $4,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Principal and accrued but unpaid interest (the Conversion Amount) is convertible into equity of the
company in the event of the closing of a qualified financing (equity sale of at least $2,000,000 of preferred stock) at lesser of
a conversion rate equal to 80% of the price paid in the qualified financing or the the share price determined based on a the
price per share that would be obtained by dividing the Valuation Cap (4,000,000) by the number of fully diluted shares of
capital stock of the Company measured immediately prior to the Qualified Financing

Material Rights
There are no material rights associated with Convertible Notes-2020,
Convertible Notes-2021
The security will convert into Series b preferred stock and the terms of the Convertible Notes-2021 are outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $986,588.00
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Interest Rate: 10.0%



Discount Rate: %

Valuation Cap: $4,000,000.00

Conversion Trigger: Principal and accrued but unpaid interest (the Conversion Amount) is convertible into equity of the
company in the event of the closing of a qualified financing (equity sale of at least $2,000,000 of preferred stock) at lesser of
a conversion rate equal to 80% of the price paid in the qualified financing or the the share price determined based on a the
price per share that would be obtained by dividing the Valuation Cap (4,000,000) by the number of fully diluted shares of
capital stock of the Company measured immediately prior to the Qualified Financing.

Material Rights

There are no material rights associated with Convertible Notes-2021.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Series B Preferred Stock of this offering, you have granted vour votes by proxy to the CEO of the
Company. Even if you were to receive control of your voting rights, as a minority holder, you will have limited rights in
regards to the corporate actions of the Company, including additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of
securities, a sale of the Company or its significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in
this offering may have rights less than those of other investors, and will have limited influence on the corporate actions of
the Company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
company issuing additional shares. Specifically, if the Company raises $500,000 or more in this offering before December
15, 2023, outstanding Convertible Notes will be converted into Series B Preferred Stock, the same class of security being
issued in this offering. This would result in immediate dilution.</p>

In other words, when the company issues more shares, the percentage of the company that you own will go down, even
though the value of the company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger company. This increase in number of
shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering, another crowdfunding round, a

venture capital round, angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g.
convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

If the company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less
than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be
earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the company offers
dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the
company).

Transferability of securities

For a vear, the securities can only be resold:
& [nan[PO;
#* Tothe company;
e To an accredited investor; and

* Toa member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created
for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

* Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $1,025,000.00
Use of proceeds: Working Capital
Date: December 15, 2020

Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

& Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $125,000.00



Use of proceeds: Working Capital
Date: March 03, 2021
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4{a)(2)

= Type of security sold: Convertible Mote
Final amount sold: $787,103.00
Use of proceeds: Working Capital
Date: March 11, 2021
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

& Name: Series B Preferred Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $1,420,000.00
Number of Securities Sold: 224,328
Use of proceeds: Working Capital
Date: March 10, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the
timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those discussed in the section entitled "Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum.

Results of Operations
Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:
Revenue

Revenue for fiscal year 2021 was $2,113,598 compared to $4,789,416 in fiscal vear 2022. The 2.26x increase in revenue is a
direct result of supply side/workers signing onto the platform and becoming certified for work. In 2021 demand began to out
strip supply by a significant margin. Revenue growth today is a factor of our ability to increase supply and the capacity to
raise fees.

Cost of sales

Cost of Sales for fiscal year 2021 was $1,744 compared to 324,207 in fiscal year 2022. Year over year growth of COGS is
related to the fees associated with using a payment platform. The more we grow, the larger the cost of transacting on the
Stripe platform. While the “percent of the transaction” fee charged by Stripe diminishes with volume it grows based on our
top line growth.

Gross profits

Gross profits for fiscal yvear 2021 were $2,111,853 compared to $4,765,208 in fiscal year 2022, In concert with our growth in
users we continue to grow based on our ability to fulfill demand. Demand in in 2022 grew by more than 300% vet our ability
to fulfill demand grew by 210%

Expenses

Expenses for fiscal vear 2021 were $3,452,477 compared to $6,834,733 in fiscal year 2022, In 2022 we made significant
investments into the platform to improve user experience along with reducing the friction of signing up. The largest portion
of that budget was spent on software development and an increase in staffing to improve product management.

Historical results and cash flows:

The Company is currently in the growth stage of development and has been generating revenue since late 2019. We are of
the opinion the historical cash flows will be indicative of the revenue and cash flows expected for the future because of the
consistency of performance indicators we track across our users’ engagement, i.e. our experience shows that users employ
the platform an average of 3.4 times per month. We believe we are currently limited by the number of registered
professionals and work to increase worker availability daily.



All marketplaces are defined by the size of the market and the total supply and demand in that market. Typically yvou must
build supply first and then generate demand through advertising of vour resources. We believe our market started as an
oversupply of workers with no available resources to correctly identify demand. We are now in an over-demand scenario
caused by both sides of the market achieving transparency into their options (e.g. non-transparent resources prevent buyers
from understanding scarcity and responding accordingly). In a transparent marketplace, any number of variables can
influence a decision and all options are presented to decision-makers in a manner that allows them discretion.

Past cash was primarily generated through a convertible note offering along with revenue generated from the platform from
transaction fees, services, and subscription fees. Our goal is to expand into the US market quickly and that requires cash
bevond the revenue currently generated by the platform. It requires a successful raise on StartEngine combined with
additional investment from high net-worth individuals we are pursuing. If we achieve our goal of 35 Million between this
Reg CF raise and other sources, we believe it would allow us to expand much more quickly.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder loans,
erc...)

Cash on hand as of August 3rd, 2023 is $136,761.64. As of July 20273, the company’s cash flow covers all core expenses.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do yvou have other funds or capital resources available?)

We believe the funds of this campaign are critical to our company operations. These funds are required:
- to support localization of our payment system to meet state and regulatory requirements in the healthcare market.

- to cover costs of initial onboarding of healthcare workers (to build our supply side) through advertising, social media and
direct outreach.

We continue to raise funds from our original investors and their network. Along with inbound interest by private equity
firms operating in this sector.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has, how
much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)

We believe the funds from this campaign are necessary for the long-term viability of the Company. Of the total funds that
our Company is raising, 81.88% or $618,000 will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign if it raises its
maximum funding goal.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?

As stated above we currently have sufficient revenue to operate our core functionality indefinitely. Raising only the
minimum has almost no impact other than the time cost and expenses associated with such an undertaking. However at this
stage of growth we need to expand more rapidly to insure future market share.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding goal?

If the Company raises the maximum offering amount of $618,000 we anticipate the Company will be able to operate
indefinitely, achieve greater market traction, and accelerate growth. We will immediately increase our investment in the
localization of our payment system. An investment of this amount would allow us to increase our software development
spend while at the same time spend to build our supply side in the US market. Growth of supply side resources in the US is
completely dependent on marketing sales and advertising. Boosting that spend would accelerate our growth.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to vour company? (Required capital contributions, lines of credit,
contemplated future capital raises, etc...)

Currently, the Company responds to regular inquiries from private equity firms and industry investors as they reach out. We
are building awareness of the company and our plans through multiple networking and speaking opportunities. The goal is
to achieve sufficient market traction to raise a significantly larger round of capital at the end of 2025. Should the company
enter into a contract with a major pharmacy retailer we would close this round and reprice the company.



Indebtedness

* Creditor: David McLean
Amount Owed: $148,000.00
Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Converts to stock at 2.11 per share

= Creditor: Patrick Fry
Amount Owed: $148,000.00
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Debt Converts to stock at 2.11

¢ Creditor: Thomas Lane
Amount Owed: $73,452.05
Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Mote converts to shares at $2.11

¢ Creditor: Rick Mace
Amount Owed: $73,452.05
Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
MNotes convert at 2.11 per share

* Creditor: Nate Schultz
Amount Owed: $73,452.05
Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at 2.11 per share

& Creditor: Ben Park
Amount Owed: §71,767.12
Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at 2.11

o Creditor: Mace Enterprises, LLC
Amount Owed: $35,431.51
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at 2.11 per share

= Creditor: Mace Enterprises, LLC
Amount Owed: $35,431.51
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Motes convert to shares at 52,11

& Creditor: Nate Schultz
Amount Owed: $70,726.03
Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at $2.11 per share

* Creditor: Ray Faricy
Amount Owed: $35,212.33
Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
MNotes convert at $2.11 per share

& Creditor: JoAnn Brouillette Revocable Trust UAD
Amount Owed: $60,130.14



Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
MNotes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Thomas Jacoby Revocable Trust
Amount Owed: $70,260.27

Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023

Notes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Thomas Jacoby Revocable Trust
Amount Owed: $70,260.27

Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023

Motes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: 2010 Thomas D. Lane Revocable Trust

Amount Owed: $68,698.63
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
MNotes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Penny Nichols 2017 Revocable Trust
Amount Owed: $68,082.19

Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023

Notes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Nate Schultz

Amount Owed: $67,767.12
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
MNotes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: David McLean

Amount Owed: 366,164,358
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at 52,11 per share

Creditor: Patrick Fry

Amount Owed: $66,164.38
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Nate Schultz

Amount Owed: $32,931.51
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
MNotes convert at $2.11

Creditor: Ben Park

Amount Owed: $65,164.38
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at $2.11

Creditor: L. Gene Tanner

Amount Owed: $258,027.40
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at $2.11 per share



Creditor: The Christopher ]. Cleveland Revocable Trust UAD
Amount Owed: $64,534.25

Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023

Motes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: The Mack P. McKinnzie Revocable Trust

Amount Owed: $64,520.55
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Coopley, LLC

Amount Owed: $128,849.32
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Cathryn Broderick IRA
Amount Owed: $64,136.99
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
MNotes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Rapp Properties
Amount Owed: $256,547.95
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Nathan Schultz

Amount Owed: $63,657.53
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 23, 2023
Notes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: 2010 Thomas D. Lane Revocable Trust
Amount Owed: $63,657.53

Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023

MNotes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: BWR Holdings, LLC
Amount Owed: $31,684.93
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Nathan Schultz

Amount Owed: $31,328.77

Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
The notes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Rick Mace

Amount Owed: $31,328.77
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
MNotes convert at $2.11 per share

Creditor: Pacific Premier Trust Custodian FBO Colleen Hayden IRA
Amount Owed: $31,328.77

Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023



Notes convert at $2.11 per share

& Creditor: Baljit Singh
Amount Owed: $31,294.52
Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
Notes convert at $2.11 per share

o Creditor: SeedInvest
Amount Owed: $46,835.93
Interest Rate: 10.0%
Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
MNotes convert at $2.11 per share

¢ Creditor: Seedlnvest Investors
Amount Owed: $936,718.82
Interest Rate: 10.0%

Maturity Date: December 31, 2023
NOtes convert at $2.11 per share

Related Party Transactions

o Name of Entity: Dave McLean
Relationship to Company: Director
Mature / amount of interest in the transaction: Dave is an investor in the company
Material Terms: The terms are defined in the convertible note as listed in the debt ledger. His investment converts
with 10% interest from date of inception and at approximately 2.11 per share

« Name of Entity: Pat Fry
Relationship to Company: Director
MNature / amount of interest in the transaction: Pat Fry is an investor in the company.
Material Terms: The terms are defined in the convertible note as listed in the debt ledger. His investment converts
with 10% interest from date of inception and at approximately 2.11 per share. The notes mature on 12.31.2023

Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $16,770,845.28
Valuation Details:
The Company set its valuation internally, without a formal third-party independent evaluation.

The pre-money valuation has been calculated on a fully diluted basis. In making this calculation, we have assumed: (i) all
preferred stock is converted to common stock; (ii) all outstanding options with a right to acquire shares are exercised; and
(iii) any shares reserved for issuance under a stock plan are issued.

The pre-money valuation does not include up to 1,604,214 shares of Series B Preferred Stock that may be issued to
Convertible Noteholders. In the event of a capital raise of $500,000 or more before December 15, 2023, the Company shall
issue to the Convertible Noteholders shares of Series B Preferred Stock. Please see the dilution section for additional
information regarding the potential dilution to your investment.

ShiftPosts by Four() Technologies, Inc. determined its pre-money valuation based on an analysis of the following factors.

Our 2022 revenue was $4,789,416. Our research shows that an acceptable range for revenue multiples for marketplace
companies is between 4X and 10X", In the Saas arena companies typically sell for 5-Tx gross revenue when under 10MM in
sales, and 7-10x when operating in excess of 10MM. Since FourQ technologies bridge the gap between the two types of
operations we are able to defend a low multiple of our gross revenue while building the company as a resource for quality
staffing. With further market traction, we will be able to raise our valuation based on the adoption of the platform as a Saa8
platform in addition to staffing resources. Given these factors, we think a valuation of ~$17.5M is reasonable.

The Val fth mpany's A

Our main asset is our database of registered, credential-verified healthcare workers. This single component of our business
is the most difficult resource to acquire and provides a significant hurdle for competitors to overcome. The cost of
recruiting, building, and verifving credentials in order to allow the individuals to use our platform represents an investment



of significant value. The cost per person in the early phase of our development was more than $2000 per profile. While that
cost has come down significantly it remains the highest value asset we own.

*source: https://bakertillygda.com/en/17-marketplace-companies-
analysis/#:~:text=Most*%20companies*20in%20the® 20marketplace,as%20will % 20be® 20shown % 20]ater

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $9,998.24 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

o StartEngine Service Fees
94,5%
Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.

[f we raise the over allotment amount of $617,976.66, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

o StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

e Software Development
40.0%
We will use 40% of the funds raised for development of the payment localization system on our platform.

# Market Research and Development
4.5%
4.5% of funds will be used to further detail our market expansion through a third party.

e Marketing and Social Media
40.0%
We will use 40% of the funds raised to increase our outreach through social media, advertising and direct marketing.

« Company Employment
10.0%
We will use 10% of the funds to hire key personnel as contractors to support daily operations, including the following

roles: Customer service and support, bookkeeping and accounting services with an emphasis on use of Netsuite.
Wages to be commensurate with training, experience and position.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification
Mo disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.

Compliance Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April 29
(120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
https://shiftposts.com/ (https://www.shiftposts.com/investors).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred (300)
holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;



(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4{a)(6) of the Securities Act, including
any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www_startengine.com/shiftposts
Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors
FourQ Technologies, Inc.
Stillwater, Minnesota

We have reviewed the accompanying consclidated financial statements of FourQ Technologies, Inc. (the
"Company,”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021,
and the related consolidated statement of operations, statement of shareholders’ equity (deficit), and cash flows
for the year ending December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data
and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective
of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the consoclidated financial statements as a whole, Accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA, Those standards require
us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any
material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the results of our
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion,

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
consolidated financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Going Concern

As discussed in Note 13, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going

concern. The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be
necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

%@’tvﬂr}mrt S

July 28, 2023
Los Angeles, California




FOURQ TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2022 2021
(USD 5 in Dollars)
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents 5 291,785 5 199,298
Acccounts Receivable, net 234,212 212,824
Prepaids and Other Current Assets 24,945 25,000
Total Current Assets 550,942 437,122
Property and Equipment, net 4,355
Intangible Assets 179,721 260,818
Security Deposit 35,000 35,000
Total Assets S 770,018 732,940
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 5 634,483 266,528
Line of Credit 23,543 23,736
Convertible Notes 2,612,103 2,612,103
Accrued Interest on Convertible Notes 653,140 391,930
Debt Issuance Costs (1,500) (39,872)
Other Current Liabilities 178,337 139,288
Total Current Liabilities 4,100,105 3,393,713
Total Liabilities 4,100,105 3,393,713
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Common Stock 6,500 6,500
Preferred Stock 12,386 5,609
Additional Paid in Capital 1,884,187 488,748
Retained Earnings/(Accumulated Deficit) (5,233,161) (3,161,630)
Total Stockholders' Equity (3,330,087) (2,660,773)
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 5 770,018 S 732,940

See accompanying notes to financial statements.




FOURQ TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(UNAUDITED)

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31,

(USD S in Dollars)
Net Revenue
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross profit

Operating expenses
General and Administrative
Research and Development
Sales and Marketing
Total operating expenses

Operating Income/(Loss)

Interest Expense

Other Loss/{Income)

Income/(Loss) before provision for income taxes
Provision/(Benefit) for income taxes

Net Income/{Net Loss)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

2022 2021
4,789,416 2,113,598
24,207 1,744
4,765,208 2,111,853
2,146,046 1,353,000
4,575,862 2,097,876
112,845 1,601
6,834,753 3,452,477
(2,069,545) (1,340,624)
1,986 (8,240)
(2,071,531) (1,332,384)
(2,071,531) $ (1,332,384)




FOURQ TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS” EQuITy

(UNAUDITED)

Commeon Stock Preferred Stock Additional Paid In Retalned eamingsy Total Shareholder
[im , SIS Shares Amournt Shares Amount Capital [Accumulated Deficit) Equity
Batance—December 31, 2030 GE0000 § 6,500 560,880 % g a0 ] 543319 & [1&29, 246) 11,275, 818)
Capital Distribustion 5 - ) - |70L064a) [#0064]
Share-Based Compsrdalion 15494 15,494
Hal e less) [1.352, 354} 11,337,384
Balamzn—Dwzambar 31, 2021 H50,000 6,500 550,880 5,609 ERA.TER & (3,161,630} |2,680,773)
Issuance of Stock ETT 6594 B TTT 1,394 2144 1,401,021
Share-Based Compsersation 1,196 1,186
Met incomeJoss) [2071,551) 12,071,531]
Batance—December 31, 2032 GE0GO0 5 6,500 1,288,574 & 121386 $ 1,884 187 & (5253 161) 13,330,087)

E0P SECOMAOTETG AOTES 10 Froncin sholermenis.



FOURQ TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOws

(UNAUDITED)

For Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021
(U505 in Dollars)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met income/(loss) 5 (2,071,531) (1,332,384)
Adjustments to reconcile net income ta net cash provided/{used) by operating activities:
Depreciation of Property 1,067 717
Amortization of Intangibles 81,098 97,317
Share-based Compensation 1,196 15,494
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Acccounts receivable, net (21,38B) 17,396
Prepaids and Other Current Assets 55 {25,000)
Accounts Pavable 367,955 {55,702)
Other Current Liabilities 35,048 (B85,545)
Security Deposit - {35,000)
Accrued Interest on Convertible Motes 261,210 243 464
Debt lssuance Costs 38,372 {39,872)
Met cash provided/{used) by operating activities (1,302,919) (1,199,116)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Property and Equipment (5,421) (15)
MNet cash provided/[used) in investing activities (5,421) (15)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Contribution 1,401,021
Capital Distribution {70,064
Line of Credit (193) 23,736
Borrowing on Convertible Notes - 912,103
Met cash provided/({used) by financing activities 1,400,828 865,774
Change in Cash g2 487 (333,357)
Cash—beginning of year 195,298 532,654
Cash—end of year 5 291,785 199,298

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATIOM

Cash paid during the year for interest 5 - -
Cash paid during the year for income taxes 5

OTHER MOMNCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES AND SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES

FPurchase of property and equipment not vet paid for 5 - -

Issuance of equity in return for note

Issuance of equity in return for accrued payroll and other liabilities

See occompanying notes ta financiol statements.



FOURQ TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

FourQ Technologies Inc. was incorporated on September 17, 2018 in the state of Delaware, On January 17, 2019, the
wholly owned subsidiary FourQ Technologies Canada, Inc. was incorporated in Canada. The consolidated financial
statements of FourQ Technologies, Inc. (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we”, “us”, or “our”) are prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.5. GAAP"). The
Company's headguarters are located in Stillwater, Minnesota,

Shiftposts is a Subscription based Software as a service (5aas) platform. It leverages marketplace technology along with
mobile device applications to provide a streamlined approach to staffing. The company automates the administrative
actions required to staff a shift and delivers a visual interface that allows those in charge of scheduling to easily organize
schedules. Think how dating apps used scrolling and swipe functions to simplify searches. Our specific target market is
the Healthcare industry, The platform is applicable across all industries where credentials and background checks are a
requirement of approving an individual to work.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Consolidation

The Company’'s consolidated financial statements include the accounts of subsidiaries over which the Company
exercises control. Intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America ("US GAAP"). The Company has adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consalidation financial statements in conformity with United States GAAP reguires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash in banks. The Company’s cash is deposited in demand accounts at financial
institutions that management believes are creditworthy. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit
accounts, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. As of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, the
Company's cash and cash equivalents did not exceed FDIC insured limits.



FOURQ TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are recorded at net realizable value or the amount that the Company expects to collect on gross
customer trade receivables. We estimate losses on receivables based on known troubled accounts and historical
experience of losses incurred. Receivables are considered impaired and written-off when it is probable that all
contractual payments due will not be collected in accordance with the terms of the agreement. As of December 31,
2022 and 2021, the Company determined that no reserve was necessary.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Normal repairs and maintenance costs are charged to earnings as incurred
and additions and major improvements are capitalized. The cost of assets retired or otherwise disposed of, and the
related depreciation are eliminated from the accounts in the period of disposal and the resulting gain or loss is credited
or charged to earnings.

Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related asset type or term of the operating lease using
the straight-line method for financial statement purposes. The estimated service lives for property and equipment is as
follows:

Category Useful Life
Computer Hardware 5 years

Impairment of Lang-lived Assets

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment and identifiable intangibles with finite useful lives, are periodically
evaluated for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. We look for indicators of a trigger event for asset impairment and pay special attention to any
adverse change in the extent or manner in which the asset is being used or in its physical condition. Assets are grouped
and evaluated for impairment at the lowest level of which there are identifiable cash flows, which is generally at a
location level. Assets are reviewed using factors including, but not limited to, our future operating plans and projected
cash flows, The determination of whether impairment has occurred is based on an estimate of undiscounted future cash
flows directly related to the assets, compared to the carrying value of the assets. If the sum of the undiscounted future
cash flows of the assets does not exceed the carrying value of the assets, full or partial impairment may exist. If the asset
carrying amount exceeds its fair value, an impairment charge is recognized in the amount by which the carrying amount
exceeds the fair value of the asset. Fair value is determined using an income approach, which reguires discounting the
estimated future cash flows associated with the asset.

Intangible Assets

The Company capitalizes its brand and goodwill that arose from the asset purchase agreement on November 21, 2018,
with ShiftPosts Incorporated (from Canada). Goodwill will be amortized over the expected period to be benefitted, not
to exceed the patent lives, which may be as long as 10 years.

Income Taxes

FourQ Technologies Inc. is a C corporation for income tax purposes. The Company accounts for income taxes under the
liability method, and deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying values of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which those
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is provided on deferred tax assets

-7 -



FOURQ TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

if it is determined that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The Company records
interest, net of any applicable related income tax benefit, on potential income tax contingencies as a component of
income tax expense. The Company records tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return based upon the
amount that is more likely than not to be realized or paid, including in connection with the resolution of any related
appeals or other legal processes. Accordingly, the Company recognizes liabilities for certain unrecognized tax benefits
based on the amounts that are more likely than not to be settled with the relevant taxing authority. The Company
recognizes interest and/or penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as a component of income tax expense.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America which it
believes to be creditworthy. Balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At
times, the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenues in accordance with FASE ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, when
delivery of services is the sole performance obligation in its contracts with customers. The Company typically collects
payment upon sale and recognizes the revenue when the service has been performed and has fulfilled its sole
performance obligation.

Revenue recognition, according to Topic 606, is determined using the following steps:

1) Identification of the contract, or contracts, with the customer: the Company determines the existence of a
contract with a customer when the contract is mutually approved; the rights of each party in relation to the
services to be transferred can be identified, the payment terms for the services can be identified, the customer
has the capacity and intention to pay, and the contract has commercial substance.

2) Identification of performance obligations in the contract: performance obligations consist of a promised in a
contract (written or oral) with a customer to transfer to the customer either a good or service (or a bundle of
goods or services) that is distinct or a series of distinct goods or services that are substantially the same and

that have the same pattern of transfer to the customer.

3) Recognition of revenue when, or how, a performance obligation is met: revenues are recognized when or as
control of the promised goods or services is transferred to customers.

The Company earns revenues from Subscription based Software as a service (Saas) platform.
Cost of sales
Costs of goods sold include the cost of sales.

Advertising and Promotion

Advertising and promotional costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and promotional expenses for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 amounted to $112,845 and 51,601, which is included in sales and marketing
expenses.



FOURQ TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

Research and Development Costs

Costs incurred in the research and development of the Company’s products are expensed as incurred.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation to both employees and non-employees in accordance with ASC
718, Compensation - Stock Compensation. Under the fair value recognition provisions of ASC 718, stock-based
compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is recognized as expense
ratably over the requisite service period, which is generally the option vesting period. The Company uses the Black-
Scholes option pricing model to determine the fair value of stock options.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Company’s financial instruments included in current assets and current liabilities (such as cash
and cash equivalents, restricted cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses
approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of such instruments).

The inputs used to measure fair value are based on a hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs used
in valuation technigues. These levels, in order of highest to lowest priority, are described below:

Level 1—Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2—0bservable prices that are based on inputs not quoted on active markets but corroborated by market data.

Level 3—Unobservable inputs reflecting the Company's assumptions, consistent with reasonably available assumptions
made by other market participants. These valuations require significant judgment,

COVID-19

In March 2020, the outbreak and spread of the COVID-19 virus was classified as a global pandemic by the World Health
Organization. This widespread disease impacted the Company's business operations, including its employees,
customers, vendors, and communities. The COVID-19 pandemic may continue to impact the Company’'s business
operations and financial operating results, and there is substantial uncertainty in the nature and degree of its continued
effects over time. The extent to which the pandemic impacts the business going forward will depend on numerous
evolving factors management cannot reliably predict, including the duration and scope of the pandemic; governmental,
business, and individuals' actions in response to the pandemic; and the impact on economic activity including the
possibility of recession or financial market instability. These factors may adversely impact consumer and business
spending on products as well as customers’ ability to pay for products and services on an ongoing basis. This uncertainty
also affects management’s accounting estimates and assumptions, which could result in greater variability in a variety
of areas that depend on these estimates and assumptions, including investments, receivables, and forward-looking
guidance.

Subseguent Events

The Company considers events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date, but prior to the issuance of the
financial statements to provide additional evidence relative to certain estimates or to identify matters that require
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additional disclosure. Subsequent events have been evaluated through July 28, 2023, which is the date the financial
statements were issued.

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issues ASUs to amend the authoritative literature in ASC. There have been a number of ASUs to date, including
those above, that amend the original text of ASC. Management believes that those issued to date either (i) provide

supplemental guidance, (ii) are technical corrections, (ili) are not applicable to us or (iv) are not expected to have a
significant impact on our financial statements.

3. DETAILS OF CERTAIN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Account receivables consist primarily of trade receivables and accounts payable consist primarily of trade payables.
Prepaid and other current assets consist of the following items:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021
Prepayments 17,038 25,000
Prepaid taxes 7.908 -
Total Prepaids and Other Current Assets S 24945 S 25,000

Other current liabilities consist of the following items:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021
Accrued Income 523 -
Accrued Expenses 61,025 49 404
Tax Payable 104,954 89,885
Other current liabilities 11,835 -
Total Other Current Liabilities S 178,337 5 139,288

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

As of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, property and equipment consist of:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021
Computer Hardware 5 7,589 5 2,167
Property and Equipment, at Cost 7,589 2,167
Accumulated depreciation (3,234 (2,167)
Property and Equipment, Net s 4,355 s -

Depreciation expenses for property and equipment for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 were in the
amount of 51,067 and 5717, respectively.

_1|:|_
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5. INTANGIBLE AS3SETS

As of December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, intangible asset consists of:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021

Goodwill 5 730,000 5 730,000
Brand 140,000 140,000
Intangible assets, at cost 870,000 870,000
Accumulated amortization (690,280) (609,182)
Intangible assets, Net S 179,721 5 260,818

Entire intangible assets have been amortized. Amortization expenses for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2022 and
2021 were in the amount of 581,098 and 597,317, respectively.

The following table summarizes the estimated amortization expenses relating to the Company's intangible assets as of
December 31, 2022:

Period Expense
2023 5 (97,317)
2024 (82,404)
2025 -
2026 -
Thereafter -
Total 5 (179,721)

6. CAPITALIZATION AND EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 10,000,000 shares of Common Stock at a par value of 50.01. As of December 31,
2022, and December 31, 2021, 650,000 shares have been issued and are outstanding.

Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 5,000,000 shares of Preferred Stock at a par value of 50.01. As of December 31,
2022, and December 31, 2021, 1,238,574 and 560,880 shares of Preferred Shares were issued and outstanding,

respectively.

7. SHAREBASED COMPENSATION

During 2018, the Company authorized the Stock Option Plan (which may be referred to as the “Plan”). The Company
reserved 350,000 shares of its Common Stock pursuant to the Plan, which provides for the grant of shares of stock

options, stock appreciation rights, and stock awards (performance shares) to employees, non-employee directors, and
non-employee consultants. The option exercise price generally may not be less than the underlying stock's fair market
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value at the date of the grant and generally have a term of four years, The amounts granted each calendar year to an
employee or non-employee is limited depending on the type of award.

Stock Options

The Company granted stock options. The stock options were valued using the Black-5choles pricing model with a range
of inputs indicated below:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022
Expected life (years) 10,00
Risk-free interest rate 4.41%
Expected volatility Th%
Annual dividend yield L1

The risk-free interest rate assumption for options granted is based upon observed interest rates on the United States
government securities appropriate for the expected term of the Company's employee stock options.

The expected term of employee stock options is calculated using the simplified method which takes into consideration
the contractual life and vesting terms of the options.

The Company determined the expected volatility assumption for options granted using the historical volatility of
comparable public company's common stock. The Company will continue to monitor peer companies and other relevant
factors used to measure expected volatility for future stock option grants, until such time that the Company’s Common
Stock has enough market history to use historical volatility.

The dividend yield assumption for options granted is based on the Company's history and expectation of dividend
payouts. The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its Commaon Stock, and the Company does not
anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future.

Management estimated the fair value of Common Stock based on recent sales to third parties. Forfeitures are
recognized as incurred.

A summary of the Company’s stock options activity and related information is as follows:
Weighted Weighted Average
Number of Awards Average Exercise Contract Term
Dutstanding at December 31, 2020 =

Granted 335,000 5 0.05

Exercised -

Expired/Cancelled - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2021 335,000 & 0.05 4.50
Exercisable Options at December 31, 2021 311,000 & 0.05% 4.50
Granted - 5 .

Exercised - 5 -

Expired/Cancelled - 5 .

QOutstanding at December 31, 2022 335,000 & 0.05 3.50
Exercisable Options at December 31, 2022 335,000 & 0.05 3.50

Stock option expenses for the years ended December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 were 51,196 and 515,494,
respectively.

=12 -



FOURQ TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND Decemeer 31, 2021

8. DEBT

Convertible Note(s)

Below are the details of the convertible notes:

Fai the Beai Erabid Deidendies 1833 Fai the Beai Erabid Deddndies 1601
Twtal
s et LT e Acmmd CaETen Eor-Lummerl T I Apreged CLETHE Fas-Cument

b irefnurre el R Frirwipal vcerl Mgt Borrreaing Py riced Duir Enprmic Irigee Fafre Pa-jar rwirbiirwryy | fepeein iy Fa-jar Fraiion ¥

Durvied bl rleran % 10am no 11/AATE L 10 | 1030, (e 141,123 1n e I 4 131
Rk by 4 (10T T T b b T P T E R FTHE Tt B 16 aLua T ] 11128 16 A WEL L 8 19115
A, (i S E EEE I 12M90NE s Sam mana S mapa pALLE] 154118 S 8 Lo R B
B TR S % GOEEE i 15k A st San Alasa S maia LA L] i%aria SOgEE  § ERJrid
LI ETR S & SR 1 s Ak Saris il (1] agd Rl Tdia L] ifaria REE]  f [N
e = Pk ] S Al ERMASATS  Baviafidid (i1 (EEEL] pritin ] [ k] L] ik 2 Gl § (SR
A pETain e % ot TR [Ty BAfE0e  EXAHA 1500 4753 Kl F ] =] Baly NOE & 14.31F
A gartain dwasarer 5 O DT e e TR Ty Tyt bl 1,500 a3 35,50 I T 15000 [Tk IO 5 21,313
Matksn kchanr § SO DU MIFIIS  ERnN300 5000 L7208 SO0 T, 5,000 13, SOOM § 61,38
A, ot | v E et T Tl {2 Tetr T TP BTk ] 1,540 [ R F] A ] ] 1 5 pA- ] In0H 5 05
&, portain: | wvsior E e B [T 1 Tra P AT Ty i h] 500 (T FF) S R (24 FH] L] BF rr] SO0 5 E1IGT
Thomm Isady 1 SO DU CAFI1fANLS  BRn1330a) 5 (T8 FF) ilei] L2 P dii] 11 SOE 5 (A r
A, periain i wvier H SO0 DU 1M1NANS BR300 L L] 15,250 SR (20 5 (N 10,550 SO 5 EL 3
Parwer Hicheohy I00 T Besacad® B ] 0T 1000 FIAITAND  LIi1171003 ] L& 544 =00 Lt ] ] L] SOET L
Saikan Zohafic 3 SO0 EINANT LM 3 (R Fs ] S LR P 2IEE A oo 3 IS
Turvied iy 1 SO0 O 2 TRL e TR R TP LB R ] L2 S LA gk ] L] T. 7 o ST.TI
Parich Fry L EEr s T T TR LR P THE T {o B 5.0 LT L0l ] BETIS 5. ] =nom & TR
il ban Mgl ) et B Ll ] BTN ERr1fa .3 L] L] 5Ll 2.4 LTLE =om 3 FLASF
S =L Pk & SO0 10 BRMITIAIM  RAA1ITEY S LL A28 SO BT S LN ] snom 8 SE. T
B, (il i L 4 P i b L Lo TR TR T L ELT ] a4, 134 T ] ] A ke P 8 FELE ]
B gTa ) BOga o iyt g s 1148 S g S irs s § LT
A (TR AT kY O] il 18 A gl (A1 1382 R AR (1] R RO & Bk
A T AT 3 1000 il I8 AL ERGaHE 1 B I EE] 100 1hia%a 10 11472 i £ 14447k
Eathiyn Ricansch 1 § T TR T 1M a0 ] LR GO LT [T e GO § 17
Anpp Fropsrisy ] oo o i T FETET i (R T E T ik ] it i) AL HE T O i T pe i IO § 111,75
Sarhsn Lwar % SOAEE] 1D 13F15A00 L3301 000 L0, 353 S R [Fr] L] P ] Sl SO & 5210
A partain waser § EOT T T 1F15HOD  ERnN300 5000 L0, 2k3 SO0, 021 5,000 5213 SO0 § 55,710
&, ortain | wvsior E] et T [T Y et N TP BTk ] 1,54 Eh ] 5, 39, 15 F IL0H 5 17 s
Maikan Schalic E = [T {2 pi eI N Tp e i b ] 1,20 LR 1] 18,0 ot A L] ELE ] I,L1 mom 5 17,110
&, poriwin rvestor ] =t 10 [21EAEl  EEi1173003 1 200 A8 35,0 AL 1,500 3,110 IS0 5 a1,110
A, partain i wvior H = [l [2MIEf AL BR300 1.5 480 I, AL 1,500 1,110 Inom . 1T110
B, pevinin i reosior 3 o R [l 5 Lot rd NP TE B TP Lok 1,50 ANy 15,0 ok ] L] 107 I%0m 8 - 1T
rpd mems ] T AL 1060 FIr11AAIEL ERFI10anal 1.TE ne 2Tl L] ILTaE e ITaEL 3 - 40510
Sarpd ewnd Iremian ) TEOANRR O FAMLAEL  ERi 1 T L¥. 548 TSAET L Td, T RO TaosEE 3 . E1nmT
Todal & panias IR0 4 ewREsd & peanaoe 8 : § swspan | f Jern 8 mwam 8 jaanies 8 i § .00 TEL

The convertible notes are convertible into preferred shares at a conversion price. The conversion price is lower of (i) the
price of equity shares in such qualified financing times 80% and (ii) the price per share that would be obtained by dividing
the Valuation CAP by the number of fully diluted shares of capital stock of the company measured immediately prior to
the Qualified financing. Since the conversion feature is convertible into variable number of shares and does not have
fixed-for-fixed features, the conversion feature was not bifurcated and recorded separately.

9. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021 consists of the following:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021

Net Operating Loss 5 (637,971) & (411,355)
Valuation Allowance 637,971 411,355
Net Provision for income tax 5 - 5 -

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2022, and December 31,
2021 are as follows:

As of Year Ended December 31, 2022 2021

Met Operating Loss 5 (1,336,341) 5 (698,370)
Valuation Allowance 1,336,341 698,370
Total Deferred Tax Asset 5 - S -
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Management assesses the available positive and negative evidence to estimate if sufficient future taxable income will
be generated to use the existing deferred tax assets. On the basis of this evaluation, the Company has determined that
it is more likely than not that the Company will not recognize the benefits of the federal and state net deferred tax
assets, and, as a result, full valuation allowance has been set against its net deferred tax assets as of December 31, 2022
and December 31, 2021. The amount of the deferred tax asset to be realized could be adjusted if estimates of future
taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced or increased.

For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022, the Company had federal cumulative net operating loss ("NOL")
carryforwards of 54,338,769, and the Company had state net operating loss (“NOL") carryforwards of approximately
54,338,769, Utilization of some of the federal and state NOL carryforwards to reduce future income taxes will depend
on the Company’s ability to generate sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of the carryforwards. The federal
net operating loss carryforward is subject to an 80% limitation on taxable income, does not expire, and will carry on
indefinitely.

The Company recognizes the impact of a tax position in the consolidated financial statements if that position is more
likely than not to be sustained on a tax return upon examination by the relevant taxing authority, based on the technical
merits of the position. As of December 31, 2022, and December 31, 2021, the Company had no unrecognized tax
benefits.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. As of
December 31, 2022, and December 31, 2021, the Company had no accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain
tax positions.

10. RELATED PARTY

In the year 2018, the company issued a convertible note to one of the shareholders and directors, David Mclean, in the
amount of $100,000. The note bears an interest rate of 10%. In the year 2020, the company another Convertible note
in the amount of 550,000 to David McLean which bears the same interest rate of 10%. As of December 31, 2022 and
December 31, 2021, the outstanding balance of the notes are $150,000.

In the year 2018, the company issued a convertible note to one of the shareholders and directors, Patrick Fry, in the
amount of $100,000. The note bears an interest rate of 10%. In the year 2020, the company another Convertible note

in the amount of 550,000 to Patrick Fry which bears the same interest rate of 10%. As of December 31, 2022 and
December 31, 2021, the outstanding balance of the notes are $150,000.

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Contingencies

The Company’s operations are subject to a variety of local and state regulations. Failure to comply with one or more of
those regulations could result in fines, restrictions on its operations, or losses of permits that could result in the
Company ceasing operations.

Litigation and Claims
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From time to time, the Company may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of operations in the normal
course of business. As of December 31, 2022, there were no pending or threatened lawsuits that could reasonably be
expected to have a material effect on the results of the Company’s operations.

12. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events for the period from December 31, 2022 through July 28, 2023, which is
the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

There have been no other events or transactions during this time which would have a material effect on these
consolidated financial statements.

13. GOING CONCERN

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates
the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has a net
operating loss of 52,069,545, an operating cash flow loss of 51,302,919, and liquid assets in cash of $291,785, which is
less than a year's worth of cash reserves as of December 31, 2022, These factors normally raise a substantial doubt
about the Company’s ability